Government of Pakistan FINANCE DIVISION HRM Wing (QA – I Section)

CIRCULAR

SUBJECT: - TRAINING COURSE ON ENHANCEMENT OF SUSTAINABLE BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT TO UPGRADE INVESTMENT COMPETITIVENESS FOR MEKONG AND SOUTH ASIAN COUNTRIES FROM FEBRUARY 02 2026 TO FEBRUARY 13 2026 AT THAILAND

The Economic Affairs Division vide its O.M No.1(6) SEA/THAILAND/2025 dated 13th October, 2025 has informed that the Government of Thailand in collaboration with Japan International Cooperation Agency, has invited nominations for the above (Fully Funded) training course. The <u>brochure</u> and <u>application form</u> of the subject training course is available at <u>www.ead.gov.pk</u>.

2. The eligibility criteria and objectives of the subject course are as under:

Eligibility Criteria:

- Be Permanent Government employee (BS-17 and above) of this Division.
- Have completed at least a Bachelor's Degree or possess an equivalent academic background or in a related field,
- Be a government officer working in the promotion of FDI with at least five (5) years of work experience in the government institutions and be held the position of director or deputy/assistant director,
- Be under 55 years of age,
- Be proficient in spoken and written English and able to contribute effectively to classroom discussion,
- Be in good health.
- Not be serving in any form of military service,
- · Have not previously participated in this workshop, and

Objective:

- To develop international cooperation plan, study and analysis on cooperation policy including implementation follow-up and evaluation of technical cooperation projects.
- To administer development cooperation programs provided to developing countries according to foreign policies of the Royal Thai government.
- To cooperate with various development partners including foreign governments and international organizations to develop technical cooperation projects for development under bilateral and multilateral frameworks.
- To administer fellowships and scholarships offered to developing countries for human resources development in public and private sectors as well as civil society.
- To coordinate international development cooperation.
- To disseminate information regarding development cooperation to government agencies concerned and international organizations.

Document(s) Required:

•	Nomination letter in original	01 copy
•	Application form (available at www.ead.gov.pk)	01 copy
	Filled in Proforma for FTC	01 copy
	CNIC & Photograph	01 copy each
	Valid Passport	01 copy
•	Surety Bond and Undertaking	01 each Original

3. Interested officers of Finance Division, who fulfill the given eligibility criteria, are requested to furnish their nominations duly recommended by the AFS/head of the wing concerned alongwith FTC Proforma & C.V to QA-I Section by 24.11.2025. Moreover, all officers proceeding on foreign trainings have been directed to submit a 1000-word post-visit report upon return to this Division and EAD.

Note:- "In addition to the eligibility criteria specified for a training, all officers who are working on contract basis/fixed pay package or having less than two years continuous government service or less than three months of service in Finance Division or against whom disciplinary proceedings/inquiry is in progress, may need not apply".

(Madiha Rafique)
Section Officer (QA-I)
Ph:9208523

All Officers (BPS-17 and above) of Finance Division, Islamabad. Finance Division U.O.No.2 (11)/QA-1/2014 dated 16.10.2025

Webmaster, with the request to upload the circular for information on Finance Division's website.



Thailand International Cooperation Agency (TICA) Ministry of Foreign Affairs APPLICATION FORM

for Third Country Training Programme (TCTP)

INSTRUCTIONS The application form is composed of four parts. Part A to part C must be completed by candidate and part D by central government agency*. All fields are mandatory. Application form must be filled in typed-block letter. The nomination must be supported by this application form. Two (2) copies of originals of all documents duly filled out, counter-signed and stamped by the authorized person must be submitted to the Thailand International Development Cooperation Agency (PICA) through the Royal Thai Embassy/Permanent Mission of Thailand to the United Nations/Royal Thai Consulate-General accredited to eligible countries/territories. Originals of nomination documents, duly filled out, must be received no later than a specified deadline of each course. Soft file of this application form can be downloaded at https://tica-thaigov.mfa.go.th/ • For detailed information on nomination process, please see "Guideline for TCTP"	(Please attach photograph here)
• For detailed information on nomination process, please-see "Guideline for ICIP" Course Name:	·····
Course Name.	

A. PERSONAL HISTORY

Title Family name		Given r	ame	Other nam	1e	Ge	nder
o Mr. o Mrs. o Ms.						o Male o Fema	le
City and country of b	oirth Nation	nality		e of birth (MM/YY)	(A)ge	Marital Status	Religion
					,		
Work address: Telephone No: (Country C	ode / Area Code / Number		Home as Telepho Number	ne No: (Country	Code /	Area Cod	e /
Email address:	38	Je 1997					
Preferred International Air	port of departure/arrival:					<u>-</u>	
Contact person in case of e Name: Telephone No:	emergency	Relation Email:	ship of th	is person to you:			

Languages:	(3), (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)		PEAK						
	Excellent	Good	Fair	Excellent	Good	Fair	Excellent	Good	Fair
English Proficiency									
					į				
							2		
						ļ	I RY	•	
Mother tongue:	<u> </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		!	!	ł	7		
,				. <u>.</u> .@		da			
EDUCATION:				SON.	Or.	3:	P. P.		
Name of Institution				D	-	*5	D' 1		- aiat
Name of Institution	City	/ Country		Years Atten	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		s, Diplomas ertificates		ecial
í		12	Col	-Érôm	Πo	and C	Cititicaics		tudy
		110							
	1	Cara "	'O,						
	-	6	O						
	İ	~ ~ (c			-				
				i i					•
	3.5	23 s							
		OF Y							
	113								
	• [00 PN		
							OZ.	•	
							$ \sqrt{O} $		·
				O		Pa	*		
Have you ever been treine	d/studied in	Thailand?	If ves n	lease specifi	/ course na	me and d	uration.		
nave you ever been trame	matualea III	i Halland i	11 703, P		(A)	17.			
□ No			Q	10° 05	7/6	•			
Have you ever been traine ☐ No ☐ Yes, please specify		. 44	A.	SKOV.	10V				
		2.1		1 7	1				
R EMPLOYMENT (Imp	ortant to gi	ve comble	te inforn	nation) 👢 🤏					

B. EMPLOYMENT (Important to give complete information)

Name of Organization/ Institution	55-0	Title of Position	Duties and Responsibilities
	101.		
200	Me Falls		
4/			

Questionnaire on Relationship with the Military
*If your organization and/or your status is related to the Military, Please mark with YES or NO below in the ()
which best describes the relationship.
(YES / NO) the Military, an active military personnel or a military personnel listed in the muster roll/military register
(YES / NO) an organization affiliated with the Military, or a personnel who does not belong to the military at present
but is listed in the muster roll/military register
(YES / NO) the Department or the Ministry of Defense, an organization affiliated with the Ministry of Defense, or
staff of the Ministry of Defense
(YES / NO) an civilian organization but with military personnel or a military division within the organization
(YES / NO) an organization which will be affiliated with or under the control of the Military in times of emergency
as specified clearly in its organic law/law of establishment
C. EXPECTATIONS
Please describe your present work/responsibilities and the practical use you will make of this training/study on your
return home in relation to the responsibilities you expect to assume. (attached paper, if necessary)
I certify that my statements in answer to the foregoing questions are true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. If offered the training award, Fundertake to:
(a) Conduct myself at all time in a manner compatible with my responsibilities as a participant of
the training course; (b) Spend full time during the period of the programme as directed by TICA and training institution;
(c) refrain from engaging in in political, commercial, or any other activities except those governed by
the training programme;
(d) submit a well-researched country report or any papers and make a prepared presentation as assigned;
(e) accept the travel arrangements and the financial conditions relating to the fellowship provided by the Royal Thai Government
(f) return to my home country upon the completion of my course of training.

Signature of candidate: ______

Printed name: _____

Date: __

I certify that;	A
	tribute to the specialization of the nominee. And in the case of
	e, full use would be made of the fellow's expertise in the
field covered by her/his fellowship;	Alexander de la Carte de la Ca
(b) to the best of my knowledge, all information	ution supplied by the nominee is complete and correct;
(c) to the best of my knowledge, the nomine	e has adequate knowledge and experience in related fields r the purpose of the fellowship in Thailand.
A second of the contract of th	
On return from the renewamp, the normal	
Title of post	
Duties and responsibilities.	(g)
), #Q ₂
C801	~C ST
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
Title of post	
Official stamp:	
Official stamp:	Name and title of responsible government official
	Sell.
	O.A.
	30
Organization:	
	Signature of responsible government official
om it attends	
Official address:	
~ Wall	
is all	, "O _{ff}
	Cit
50%	J
Telephone no.:	
1.	
ASS.	
Facsimile:	
All.	
•	Name and title of responsible government official Signature of responsible government official
· .	
Email:	

	CAL REPORT
INSTRUCTIONS	afterthoroughclinicalandlaboratoryexamination including x-ray of chest.
Name of Nominee:	Age : Gender :
Nationality:	30 86
1. Is the person examined at present in good health and able to we	Sallor Or 3.
2. Is the person examined able physically and mentally to carry on an intensive	ive study programme away from her/his duty station/home place?
3. Is the person examined free from infectious diseases which could presen	ent risks for both the candidate and her/his contacts during the fellowships?
4. Does the person examined have any medical conditions which might re	
5. (For female nominee) Is the person examined pregnant?	- STONE OAN 3: AA: 20 PM
I certify that the person examined is medically fit to undertake a	training course in Thailand.
Physician signature (with stamp)	Chi, In
I certify that the person examined is medically fit to undertake at Physician signature (with stamp) Full name and address of examining physician: Place, and Date: Telephone no.: Email:	
Date:	
Telephone no.: Email:	

. -

· . · .

.'



TICA



JICA

BOOK OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR

ENHANCEMENT OF SUSTAINABLE BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT TO UPGRADE INVESTMENT ESS FOR MEKONG AND SOUTH ASIAN

2 - 13 February 2026

Government of Japan Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)

The Government of the Kingdom of Thailand Thailand International Cooperation Agency (TICA) hailand Board of Investment (BOI)



Thailand International Cooperation Agency (TICA)

TICA's Vision

TICA aspires to be a central agency on technical and development cooperation under the Royal Thai Government to serve as a bridge for global sustainable development.

TICA's Mission

TICA is the main agency to execute international development cooperation with foreign governments, international organizations and intergovernmental organizations.

TICA is the focal agency in formulating strategic guidelines and policies on international development cooperation to be comprehensively in line with the Royal Thai Government's foreign policies.

Objectives

- To develop international cooperation plan, study and analysis on cooperation policy including implementation, follow-up and evaluation of technical cooperation projects.
- To administer development cooperation programs provided to developing countries according to foreign policies of the Royal Thai government.
- To cooperate with various development partners including foreign governments and international organizations to develop technical cooperation projects for development under bilateral and multilateral frameworks.
- To administer fellowships and scholarships offered to developing countries for human resources development in public and private sectors as well as civil society.
- To coordinate international development cooperation
- To disseminate information regarding development cooperation to government agencies concerned and international organizations.

Thailand International Cooperation Agency (TICA)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

8th Floor, Government Complex Building B (South Zone)

Chaengwattana Road, Laksi District, Bangkok 10210₄

Thailand

Telephone : +66-2203-5000 ext. 43106, 43109, 43111

Facsimile +66-2143-8357

Website https://tica-thaigov.mfa.go.th



Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)

ODA and JICA

Since 1954, Japan has been providing financial and technical assistance to developing countries through ODA (Official Development Assistance), aiming to contribute to the peace and development of the international community. JICA is in charge of administering all ODA such as technical cooperation, ODA loans and grant aid in an integrated manner. JICA assists and supports developing countries as the executing agency of Japanese ODA, and works in over 150 countries and regions and has some 100 overseas offices.

JICA's Vision

Leading the world with trust

JICA, with its partners, will take the lead in forging bonds of trust across the world, aspiring for a free, peaceful and prosperous world where people can hope for a better future and explore their diverse potentials.

JICA's Mission

JICA, in accordance with the Development Cooperation Charter, will work on human security and quality growth.

Actions

- 1. Commitment: Commit ourselves with pride and passion to achieving our mission and vision.
- 2. Gemba: Dive into the field ("gemba") and work together with the people.
- 3. Strategy: Think and act strategically with broad and long-term perspectives
- 4. Co-creation: Bring together diverse wisdom and resources.
- 5. Innovation: Innovate to bring about unprecedented impacts.

Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) Thailand Office

31st Floor, Exchange Tower,

388 Sukhumvit Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110

Thailand

Telephone

+66-2261-5250

Facsimile

+66-2261-5263

Website

http://www.jica.go.jp/thailand/english/index.html



Thailand Board of Investment (BOI)

BOI's Vision

The Board of Investment has envisioned investment promotion as follows: "Promotion of Investment to restructure Thailand's economy into new economy" with the main objectives of restructuring Thailand's economy to achieve 3 aspects consisting of:

- (1) Innovative: Being an economy that is driven by technology, innovation and creativity.
- (2) Competitive: Being an economy that is competitive, adaptive and generate high growth.
- (3) Inclusive: Being an economy that values environmental and social sustainability, creates opportunity, and reduces inequality.

Investment Promotion Policies

To achieve the vision, the Board of investment has set 7 milestones of investment promotion as follows:

- Restructure the industry by enhancing the prevailing industry along with building up new industrial bases which Thailand has potential, and strengthening the supply chain
- Accelerate the transition to Smart and Sustainable Industry of new investments and the entrancement of existing entrepreneurs
- Advance Thailand as international business hub and regional trade and investment gateway
- Develop strength and global connectivity of small and medium enterprise (SMEs) and Startup
- Promote investment based on potential of the area, to create growth inclusively
- Encourage promoted enterprise to engage in communal and social development
- Promote Thai overseas investment to expand business opportunities and Thailand's role in the global economy

Thailand Board of Investment (BOI)

Head Office: 555 Vibhavadi-Rangsit Rd.,

Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900.

Thailand

Telephone

+66-2553-8111

Facsimile

+66-2553-8222

Website

http://www.boi.go.th

The Third Country Training Program on "Enhancement of Sustainable Business Environment to Upgrade Investment Competitiveness for Mekong and South Asian Countries" is conducted by the Government of Thailand and the Government of Japan as part of their Technical Cooperation Scheme.

The course arrangements are set up by Thailand International Cooperation Agency (TICA), Ministry of Foreign Affairs, and Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) in collaboration with Thailand Board of Investment (BOI), Office of the Prime Minister.

Background

The BOI has realized the continuing importance to make ASEAN transform into a stable, prosperous and highly competitive region under geopolitical and geostrategic shifts as ASEAN Outlook on the Indo-Pacific (AOIP) aspires. At the same time, reduction of development gap among ASEAN member states along with human resource development is still our commitment in order to gear all ASEAN member states to reach the goal under ASEAN Economic Community (AEC).

As for South Asian countries, lately South Asian countries' economies show steady growth despite of the global economic uncertainty with some obstacles amidst the region. According to the economic forecast of the World Bank in 2024, South Asian Countries are expected to grow faster than any other developing country/region with its accounts for one-fifth of the world's population. Thus, to make growth more resilient and sustained, countries need to adopt policies to boost private investment to strengthen economic growth, in parallel with preserving natural resources and overcome global warming and climate change.

Thailand Board of Investment (BOI), together with JICA and TICA, has been successfully organized the series of workshops on investment promotion for Mekong region, and it expanded to cover South Asian Region recently.

The workshops have received many positive feedbacks from the participants and attention from Thai public agencies with the high rate of ranking evaluation score. Hence, the BOI would like to continue our effort to respond such demands from participating countries by organizing such program for two more years aiming to contribute and enhance economic and industrial promotion and development in the Mekong and South Asian Region. It also contributes to realize the Free and Open Indo-Pacific (FOIP) vision by the government of Japan by promoting the free trade and the economic prosperity.

The trend of sustainable investment has upraised in the world stage. Hence, the proposed course will dive into building an awareness of sustainable investment topic which would be

crucial aspects when a country develops investment promotion strategy. The newly proposed course also places emphasis on activities that are environmental-friendly and energy efficiency to drive balanced and sustainable growth.

Title

Enhancement of Sustainable Business Environment to Upgrade Investment Competitiveness for Mekong and South Asian Countries

Purpose

Mekong and South Asia countries will learn Thailand's efforts-to attract FDI and current challenges of the region, exchange views and information, thus contribute making strategic investment promotion policy of each country.

Anticipated Benefits

Upon completion of the course participants are expected to gain knowledge, skills, and practical insights in the following areas:

- 1. Investment Promotion Policy and Facilitation Understanding BOI's policy framework, incentives, application processes, and post-investment services through the One Stop Center and related divisions.
- 2. Sustainability and Innovation in Investment Ecosystems Exploring Thailand's strategies in energy transition, human capital development, and innovation infrastructure to promote sustainable growth.
- 3. Digital Transformation and Competitiveness Learning from Thailand's digital ecosystem, smart city initiatives, and industrial innovation through DEPA, True Digital Park and Thailand Industrial Fair.
- 4. Sectoral Insights from Field Visits Gaining sectoral knowledge from ports, customs, agroindustry, energy transition, and sustainable manufacturing in Bangkok, Chonburi, Chiang Mai, and Lamphun.
- 5. Regional Cooperation and Peer Learning Exchanging investment promotion strategies, challenges, and best practices among Mekong and South Asian countries.
- 6. Cultural and Social Dimensions of Investment: Appreciating Thailand's cultural heritage and its integration with sustainable local industries such as eco-friendly textiles and agro-processing.
- 7. Investor Engagement Skills Enhancing capacity to provide tailored investment advice through one-on-one consultations with potential Thai investors.

Duration

2-13 February 2026

Invited Countries

10 countries including Cambodia, Lao PDR, Myanmar, Vietnam, Malaysia, Indonesia Bangladesh, Pakistan,

Institution
The course will be conducted by Thailand Board of Investment

Venue
The course will be conducted by Thailand Board of Investment

coated at One Parameter

and Bangkok 10330, Thailand

Tel: +66-2209-1100 Fax: +66-209-1199 Website: http://osos.boi.go.th

Qualifications

The participants are requested to have the following requirements;

- (1) be nominated by their governments in accordance with the application procedures;
- (2) have completed at least a Bachelor's Degree or possess an equivalent academic-background or in a related field;
- (3) be a government officer working in the promotion of FDI with at least (five (5) years of work experience in the government institutions the position of director or deputy/assistant director;
- (4) be under 55 years of age;
- (5) be proficient in spoken and writter contribute effectively to classroom discussion;
- (6) be in good health, both physically and mentally, each participant should have a health certificate provided by an authorized physician, the medical report form is also attached together with the Nomination form Pregnancy is regarded as a disqualifying condition for participation in the course;
- (7) not be serving in any form of military service;
- (8) have not previously participated in this workshop, and

Application Procedure

(1) The Government applying for the Course on behalf of its applicant(s) should forward three (3) copies of the prescribed application form and a copy of passport (if any) for each applicant not later than <u>15 December 2025</u> to the Government of the Kingdom of Thailand through the Royal Thai Embassy, or Consular Representative in their countries, and send one (1) copy directly to

Director, Human Resources Development Cooperation Division,

Thailand International Cooperation Agency (TICA), Ministry of Foreign Affairs

The Government Complex, Building B (South Zone),

8th Floor, Laksi District, Bangkok 10210, THAILAND

Tel. 66-2203-5000 Ext. 43106, 43109 43111 E-mail: tctp.tica@gmail.com

(2) The Government of the Kingdom of Thailand will inform the applying Government through its diplomatic channels whether or not the applicant(s) is/are accepted in the Course not later than thirty (30) days before the commencement of the Course.

Certificate

Participants who have successfully completed the course will be awarded a certificate by JICA, TICA, and BOI.

Allowance and Expenses

The following allowance and expenses will be borne by the Royal Thai Government and the Government of Japan

- 1) An economy class round trip air ticket between the nearest International Airport of participants' countries and Bangkok will be issued by TICA to the approved candidate.
 - The approved candidates are requested to send a photocopy of his/her passport, the page which shows the correct names for arranging the electronic air ticket.
 - The electronic air ticket will be sent to the approved candidates via email from TICA.
- 2) Living allowance at the rate of Baht 600 per day (equilvalent to approximately US\$18) will be paid to the participant during stay in Thailand. This living allowance is for food and other personal daily expenses. However, each participant is suggested to have a pocket money for a few day expenses prior to the allowance payment.
- 3) In accordance with relevant regulations free minor medical treatment will be provided for participants who become ill during their stay in Thailand

Accommodation

Participants will be accommodated in centrally located hotels in Bangkok and Chiang Mai, with convenient access to the training venues. Meals will be covered by participants per diem allowance.

• Accommodation in Bangkok:

Modena by Fraser Bangkok Hotel Residences

Address: FYI Center, 2527, Rama IV Rd, Khlong Toei, Bangkok 10110, Thailand.

Email: reservations bangkok@modenabyfraser.com Telephone Number: +662 033 0888

Website: https://www.frasershospitality.com/en/thailand/bangkok/

· Accomodation in Chiang Mai:

Mövenpick Suriwongse Chiang Mai (TBC)

Address: 110 chang khlan Rd, Tambon Chang Khlan, Chiang Mai 50100.

Email: Hotel.Chiangmai@movenpick.com Telephone Number: +6653 270 051

Website: https://movenpick.accor.com/en/asia/thailand/chiang-mai/

Contact persons

For more information, please contact:

Thalland International Cooperation Agency (TICA)

1110° 7025, 3:AA:39 PM - Director, Human Resources Development Cooperation Tel. 66-2203-5000 Ext. 43106, 43109, 43111 Fax. 66-2143-835
E-mail: tctp.tica@gmail.com
Enterprise Development Division, BOI

Thai Enterprise Development Division, BOI

- Miss Patcharada Nawakawongkari Director, Thai Enterprise; Development Divi Tel. 66-2553-8334 Fax 66-2553-8310 E-mail: patcharada@boi.go.t

Other information: International Travelling

- Participants are required to arrive in Thailand on the date as designated by TICA after confirmation of acceptance. However, it will be finally confirmed to the air tickets sent to the participants. The final confirmation of the air tickets will be sent to the participants in advance.
- 2) Participants should assume responsibility for other expenses incurred during travel between the participants' home countries and Thailand such as local transportation, passport fee, VISA fee or airport tax.
- 3) Prior to arrival in Thailand, all participants MUST first obtain the appropriate visas from the Royal Thai Embassy or Royal Thai Consulate-General in their countries or the countries nearby.
- 4) Participants are required to complete the Thailand Digital Arrival Card (TDAC) online before arrival. The TDAC must be submitted at least three (3) days before your scheduled date of arrival by accessing the Immigration Bureau website: http://tdac.immigration.go.th
- Upon arrival at Bangkok International Airport, participants at easked to look for TICA sign at the 5) AOT Limousine customer relation counters and proceed to it. Participants are required to show the Instruction of Fellowship Award at the counter so that arrangements for airport transfer to the reserved hotel will be made. Participants do not have to pay for the AOT limousine service charge since the cost will be paid directly to AOT by TICA. Participants are recommended not to take a public taxi to the hotel by themselves as the taxi fees cannot be refundable from TICA
- 6) Participants shall not bring any members of their families with them during the training.

Thursday

Course Outline (JFY 2025)

Tentative Program

ENHANCEMENT OF SUSTAINABLE BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT TO UPGRADE INVESTMENT COMPETITIVENESS OF MEKONG AND SOUTH ASIAN COUNTRIES

2-13 February 2026

2-13 rebluary 2

Day 1 (Mon 2 Feb)

Participants arrive in BKK

All-day

Arrival of participants in Bangkok

15.00-17.00

Check-in at hotel

17.30-19.30

Reception dinner:

Day 2 (Tue 3 Feb)

09.	00	-09	30
-----	----	-----	----

Registration 6

09.30-10.00

Opening Ceremony

10.00-11.30

Introducing participants

10.30-10.45

Coffee break

10.45-11.15

Enabling investors for Sustainable Growth: BOI's Strategic Support Services

by Director, Thai Enterprise Development Division, BOI

11.15-12.00

How to get investment promotion and incentives, Pre and Post approval

process, services and facilitation to investor

by Investment Services Center, BOI

12.00-13.30

30 Lunch

13.30-14.00 Simplifying the Journey: Investment Facilifation through BOI's One Stop Center

by Thailand Investment and Expat Services Center (TIESC) BOI

This session includes an on-site visit to BOI's Investment Services Center, where participants will explore the physical service counters, digital systems, and

coordination mechanisms with other government agencies.

14.00-15.00

Thailand's Long-Term Resident Visa (LTR): Unlocking Global Talent and

Investment, ANG

by Director, Expatriate Services Division, BOI

15.00-16.30

"Thailand's Economic Outlook and Pathway to Sustainable Investment

Promotion"

by Director, Investment Strategy and Policy Division, BOI

16.30-16.45

Q&A

Day 3 (Wed 4 Feb)

09.30-12.30 (PA report and Country Presentations – Sharing Investment Promotion Landscape and Strategies (15 mins / country)

09.00 - 09.15 Slot 1: Cambodia

09.15 - 09.30	Slot 2: Lao PDR	
09.30 - 10.00	Slot 3: Myanmar	
10.00 - 10.15	Slot 4: Vietnam	A_{\sim}
10.15 - 10.30	Coffee Break	0/a.
10.30 - 10.45	Slot 5: Bangladesh	•
10.45 - 11.00	Slot 6: Pakistan	
11.00 - 11.15	Slot 7: Sri Lanka	
11.15 - 11.30	Slot 8: Nepal	
11.30 - 11.45	Slot 9: Indonésia	
11.45 - 12.00	Slot 10: Malaysia	
12.00 - 12.30	Q&A	
Lunch		
Panel Discuss	sion: "Enabling Future Growth: Aligning Policy, People, a	end

12.30-14.00

14.00-16.30

Enabling Future Growth: Aligning Policy, People, and Innovation Infrastructure in Thailand's Development Strategy"

Speakers:

1. National Economic and Social Development Council (NESDC)

"Thailand's National Development Strategy: A Long-Term Vision for Inclusive and Sustainable Growth"

2. Energy Policy and Planning Office (EPPO)

Powering the Future: Thailand's Energy Transition Pathways toward Carbon Neutrality'

- 3. Ministry of Higher Education, Science, Research and Innovation (MHEŚI) "Empowering Human Capital for Industrial Transformation and Global/Investment"
- 4. National Innovation Agency (NIA)

"Driving Future Growth through Innovation and Entrepreneurial Ecosystems" Moderator: BO1

Day 4 (Thu 5 Feb)

08.00-10.00 Leave hotel to Chonburi Province

10.00-12.00 Visit Laem Chabang Port (Port Authority of Thailand - PAT)

Visit Laem Chabang, Customs House

- Presentation on Thailand's customs facilitation services: E-Customs,

National Single Window, and Trade Efficiency Programs

- Visit to cargo inspection facilities, including container X-ray stations

12.00-13.00 Lunch

14.00-16.30 Industrial Estate and Factory Tour in Chonburi (TBC)

16.30-18.00 to Bangkok

Day 5 (Fri 6 I

08.30-09.30 ave hotel to True Digital Park (TDPK), Sukhumvit 101, Bangkok

09.30-11.00 Visit TDPK and Site Tour

Briefing on TDPK's digital innovation ecosystem, startup community, and co-working

S	paces.
---	--------

"Innovation and Digital Solutions for a Sustainable Future"

11,00-12.00 Visit Digital Economy Promotion Agency (DEPA)

Presentation on "Thailand's Digital Transformation: Enabling Smart, Green and

Sustainable Cities"

12.00-13.00 Lunch

13.00-13.30 Leave to Bangkok International Trade & Exhibition Centre: BITEC Bangna

13.30-17.30 Attend to "Thailand Industrial Fair 2026" and Business Matching

The Thailand Industrial Fair (TIF) is a key annual exhibition in Bangkok that brings together the latest in industrial technology, machinery, automation, and logistics, attracting both domestic and international exhibitors and visitors. For the 2026 edition, TIF is scheduled to take place from 4–7. February 2026 at BITEC, with an expected attendance of around 20,000 visitors and participation from 200 exhibitors.

17.30-18.30 Transfer to Hotel

Day 6-7 (Sat-Sun 7-8 Feb)

Free (Weekend)

Day 8 (Mon 9 Feb)

06.00-07.00 Leave from hotel and transfer to Don Muang International Airport

08.10-09.30 Depart from Don Muang International Airport (DMK) to Chiang Mai Airport (CNX)

10.30-11.30 Visit to Wat Phra That Doi Suthep, one of Chiang Mai's most iconic temples offering panoramic views of the city

12.00-13.00 Lunch

13.30-15.00 Study visit to the Science and Technology Park, Chiang Mai University.

"Science, Technology, and Innovation for a Explore innovations, research collaboration, and University-Industry linkage programs

Visit to Lanna Agro Industry Con Life. An agricultural Processing Factory

Day 9 (Tue 10 Feb)

16.00-17.00

08.00-09.00 Depart to Mae Wang District Chiang Mai Province

09.00-10.30 Visit Café Amazon's Sustainable Coffee Bean Procurement and Processing

Center: "From Farm:to Cup: Sustainable Coffee Sourcing and Processing at Café

Amazon", Mae Wang-District, Chiang Mai Province (TBC)

10.30-12.00 Leave to Lampang Rrovince

12.00-13.00 Lunch

13.30-14.30 Visit Mae Moh Power Plant, Lampang: Transitioning towards Cleaner and Sustainable Energy

15.00-16.30 Visit Quality Ceramic Co., Ltd., showcasing the integration of traditional Thai craftsmanship with sustainable modern manufacturing, including a hands-on ceramic product workshop.

Day 10 (Wed	11 Feb)
08.30-09.00	Depart to Northern Industrial Estate Lamphun
09.00-11.30	Company Visits: Hana Microelectronics Public Company Limited (TBC)
	"Exploring Green Innovation in Electronics at Hana Microelectronics Public Company"
11.30-12.00	Visit Wat Phra That Hariphunchai, Lamphun
12.00-13.00	Lunch
14.00-15.00	Visit Wiang Yong Handwoven Textile Center, Lampիսո,
	"Promoting Eco-Friendly and Cultural Heritage through Handwoven Textiles at Wiang
	Yong"
15:00-16:00	Transfer to Chaing: Mai International Airport
17.20-18.50	Depart from Chiang Mai Airport (CNX) to Don Muang International Airport (DMK)
	by Thai Air Asia, flight FD 4121
19.30-20.30	Transfer to Hotel
D 44 (T)	
Day 11 (Thu	*
08.00	Leave hotel to Thailand Investment and Expat Services Center (TIESC)
	*** Participants will provide tailored guidance and insights on the investment
	climate, including relevant laws, regulations, and opportunities in their
09.00-12.00	respective countries, to support informed investment decisions.
09,00-12,00	One-on-one with potential Thai investors * 09.00 – 09.20 Slot 1
	09.20 – 09.40 Slot 2
	09.40 – 10.00 Slot 3
	One-on-one with potential Thai investors * 09.00 - 09.20
	10.20 – 10.40 Coffee break
	10.40 – 11.00 Slot 5
	11.00 – 11.20 Slot 6
	11.20 – 11.40 Slot 7
	11.40 ~ 12.00 Slot8
12.00-13.30	Farewell Lunch
13.30-15.00	Group presentation by participants on "lessons-learned from Thailand and suggestions
	for improvement of future courses"
	13.30-13.40 Slot္ஆ் Cambodia
	13.40-13.50 Slot 2. Bangladesh
	13.50-14.00 Slot 3: Lao PDR
	14.00-14-50 Slot 4: Pakistan
	14 (0-) 14.20 Slot 5: Myanmar
•	14.20-14.30 Slot 6: Sri Lanka
	14.30-14.40 Slot 7: Vietnam

16.30-18.00

Transfer to Hotel

14.40-14.50

Slot 8: Nepal

14.50-15.00

Slot 9: Malaysia

15.10-15.30

15.30-16.30

Day 12 (Fri 13 Feb)

Annex-1

1. Country Report

Peb)
Participants depart to their home countries.

Into from each country are requested to prepare a country report in PowerPoint riving in Bangkok Each country will be allocated 15 minutes to present their report to ants. Suggested contents of the report are as follows. ticipant(s)
Inization the participants belowing, training. Participants from each format prior to arriving in Bangkok Each country will be allocated 15 minutes to present their report to the other participants. Suggested contents of the report are as follows.

Name of Participant(s)

Chart of Organization the participants belong to, the type of participant's current responsibility, e.g., managing, training, instructing, and job description.

Information

- Investment Opportunities in the participants' home countries e.g. targeted areas, targeted industries
- Types of businesses which are eligible for investment promotion in the participant countries with conditions and requirements (if any)
- Processes required to start a business in the participants' home countries
- Laws and regulations related to doing business/invest

Taxation for foreign businesses
Cost of doing business
Investment facilitation
Etc.

2. One-on-one meeting with Thai investors
Participants will have antiopportunity to meet with potential Thai investors and discuss the issues related to doing business in their respective country, e.g., investment opportunities, investment permit, laws and regulations, cost of doing business. Participants are recommended to prepare necessary information and documents (if any) prior to arriving in Bangkok. (Please refer to the Program on Day 11)

13

Country Lists and Focal Point Information

Country	Focal Point/Government Agency
Cambodia	Council for the Development of Cambodia (CDC),
	Cambodian Investment Board and (CIB),
	Cambodian Special Economic Zone Board (CSEZB)
	Government Palace, Sisowath Quay, Wat Phnom, Phnom Renh, Cambodia
	Tel: +855 99 799 579 / +855 98 799 579
	Email: info@cdc.gov.kh
	Website: www.cdc.gov.kh
	Sihanoukville Autonomous Port (PAS)
	Terak Vithei Samdech Akka Moha Sena Padei Techo HUN SEN Sangkat No 3,
	Sihanoukville city, Preah Sihanouk Province, Cambodia
	Tel: +855 34 933 416
	Email: pasinfo@pas-gov.kh/ spsez@pas.gov.kh
	Website: www.pas.gov.kh
	Business Régiştration Department, Ministry of Commerce
	Lot 19-61 Russian Federation Boulevard, Phum Teuk Thla, Khan Sen Sok,
	P.Renh, Cambodia
	(Tel: (+855) 96 963 2363
A.	FEmail: moc.gov.kh@gmail.com
***	Website: www.businessregistration.moc.gov.kh/
	General Department of Customs and Excise of Cambodia
	6-8, Preah Norodom Blvd., Sangkat Phsar Thmei III, Khan Daun Renh, Phnom
	Penh, Cambodia.
	Email: info@customs.gov.kh
	Website: www.customs.gov.kh
	Ministry of Industry, Science, Technology and Innovation (MISTI)
	45 Preah Norodom Boulevard Sangkat Philar Thmey III, Khan Daun Penh, Phnom
	Penh, 120203
	Tel: (+855) 23 211 141
	Email: info@mistiigov.kh
	Website: https://www.mistigov.kh
Lao PDR	Investment Promotion Department (IPD)
	Ministry of Planning and Investment
	Souphanouvong Road, Sithanneua Village, Sikhottabong District, Vientiane
	Capital Lao PDR
	्र् _र च्हेंैं(+ 856) 21 217012
	Email: ipd-mpilaos@investlaos.gov.la
#	

Ministry of Industry and Commerce

Phon Xay Rd, P.O Box 4107 Vientiane, Lao PDR

Tel: (+856) 21 453 490 Email: info@moic.gov.la Website: www.moic.gov.la

Customs Department

Ministry of Finance

Thatluang Road, Ban Phonxay Xiasettha District, P.O.Box 46, Vientiane, Lao PDR

Website: www.customsigovila

Myanmar Directorate of Investment and Company Administration (DICA)

Ministry of Investment and Foreign Economic Relations

Building North Thit Sar Road, Yankin Township, Yangon, Myanmar

Tel: (+951) 658102 658103

Email: ip.dica@mifer:gov.mm, investmentpromotion@dica.gov.mm

Website www.dica.gov.mm

Myanmar Customs Department

No.132; Ŝtrand Road, Kyauktada Township, Yangon, Myanmar

Tel (+951) 379429

Email: helpdesk.maccs@gmail.com

Website: www.customs.gov.mm

Directorate of Industrial Collaboration

Office No.30, Nay Pyi Taw, Myanmar

Tel: (+95) 67-3405176, (+95) 67-3405334

Email: dicmoi30@gmail.com, planningdic@gmail.com

Website: www.industry.gov.mm

Department of Trade, Ministry of Commerce

Building 3, Nay Pyi Taw Myanmar

Tel: (+95) 67-408265

Website: www.commerce.gevimm

Vietnam Ministry of/Planning and Investment

Building No. 6B Hoang Dieu Ba Dinh, Hanoi

Tel: (+84) 80 43485; (+84-24) 38 455298

Email: banbientap@mpi.gov.vn

Website: www.mpi.gov.vn

Foreign investment Agency (FIA)

No. 68 Hoang Dieu, Ba Dinh, Hanoi, Vietnam

Tel: (+84) 80 48461

Email: tonghop.dtnn@mpi.gov.vn

Website: www.fia.wpi.gov.vn

Ministry of Industry and Trade 23 Ngo Quyen, Hoan Kiem, Ha Noi Tel.: (+84) 24 2220 2101, (+84) 24 2220 2568 Email: bbt@moit.gov.vn Website: www.moit.gov.vn Indonesia Indonesia Investment Coordinating/Board / Ministry of Investment and Downstream Industry (BKPM) Jl. Gatot Subroto No.44, Tel: +62 21 5252 008 Email: info@bkpm/go/id, Website: www.bkpm.go.ic The National Gouncil for Special Economic Zones (Kawasan Ekonomi Khusus: KEK) MNC Tower Building 3rd Floor, Jl. Kebon Sirih No.17 - 19, Kebon Sirih, Kec. Menteng Central Jakarta City, Special Capital Region of Jakarta 10340 Tel: +021 391 2491 Email: info@kek.go.id Website: www.kek.go.id (Nusantara Capital City Authority (Otorita Ibu Kota Negara Nusantara: IKN) Kantor Nusantara Balai Kota/City Hall, Ibu Kota Nusantara, Pemaluan, Kec. Sepaku, Kabupaten Penajam Paser Utara, Kalimantan Timur (76147) Kantor Jakarta Menara Mandiri II Lantai 5, Jalan Jenderal Sudirman Karis Senayan, Jakarta Selatan, Jakarta (12190) Tel: +62 21 23951100 Website: www.ikn.go.id Malaysia Investor Relations Office (IRC Ministry of Finance, Malaysia No. 5 Persiaran Perdana rnment Administrative Centre, 62592 WP Putrajava Tel: +603-8000 8000 Website www.injvestmalaysia.gov.my Malaysian Investment Development Authority (MIDA) Headquarter MIDA Sentral, No.5 Valan Stesen Sentral 5 KL Sentral, 50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Tel: +603 2267 3633

Tel: +603 2260 2270

Sentral, 50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Website www.mida.gov.my

lńvestKL Malaysia

i6th Floor, Menara SSM@Sentral, No. 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5, Kuala Lumpur

Email: info@investkl.gov.my

Website: www.investkl.gov.my

Ministry of Investment, Trade and Industry (MITI) Head Office

No. 7, Jalan Sultan Haji Ahmad Shah, 50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysiã

Tel: +603 8000 8000

Email: webmiti@miti.gov.my

Website: https://www.miti.gov.my

Embassy of Malaysia (Trade Office) 35 South Sathorn Road, Tungmahamek

Sathorn, Bangkok, 10120, Thailand

Tel: +66 202 679 2190-9

Email: jayagowri@miti.gov.my

Iskandar Regional Development Authority (IRDA) / Johor-Singapore Special Economic Zone (ଧର-SEZ)

Level 3. Wisma Sunway Big Box, Persiaran Medini 5, Sunway City Iskandar Puteri, 79250, Johor Bahru, Johor.

Tel: +607-233:3000

Email: eก็quiries@irda.com.my

Bangladesh

Bangladesh investment Development Authority (BIDA)

Ghief Adviser's Office, Biniyog Bhaban, E-6/B, Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangia Nagar,

Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh

Tel: +880-2-44826795-99

Email: info@bida.gov.bd

Website: https://bida.gov.bd/

Bangladesh Economic Zones Authority (BEZA)

Level 7,8,9 Biniyog Bhaban, Plot#E-6/B, W@gafgaon, Dhaka 1207, Bangladesh

Email: exe.chairman@beza.gov bd

Website: https://www.beza-gov.bd/

Bangladesh Export processing Zones Authority (BEPZA)

BEPZA Complex House: 19/D, Road: 6, Dhanmondi R/A, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Tel: +880 0241060870 0241060858

Fax: +880 02223361849, 02223363020, 02223365545

Email: chairman@bepza.gov.bd, member.ip@bepza.gov.bd, ed.ip@bepza.gov.bd

Website https://www.bepza.gov.bd/

Pakistan

Pakistan Board of Investment

6th Floor Kohsar Block, Pak Secretariat, Islamabad 44000, Pakistan

Tel: +92:51 9224101

Email: investpak@invest.gov.pk

4/1/

Export Processing Zones Authority (EPZA)

Landhi Industrial Area Extension, Mehran Highway, Karachi-75150 - Pakistan

Tel: (+92-21) 99208039-41-44

Email: info@epza.gov.pk 1st Floor Block B, FTC Building Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi, Pakistan Tel: +92 - 21-99207512, 4
Email: info@sezasindh.gos.pk
Website: https://sezasindh.gos.pk Website: https://sezasindh.gos.pk/index Board of Investment of Sri Lanka (BOI Sri L Sri Lanka Level 24, West Tower, World Trade Centre, Colombo 01, Sri Lanka. Tel: +94-11-2434403\(\hat{\hat{\psi}}\)+94-13 Email: info@boi.lk Website www.investsrilanka.c Sri Lanka Export Development Board No. 42 Nawam_{(Mawatha, Colombo-02, Sri Lanka.} Tel: +94-11-230-0705 / 11 +94-11-230-0715 Email: edb@edb.gov.lk Website: www.srilankabusiness.com Iñvestment Board Nepal (IBN) Nepai Government of Nepal Office of the Investment Board Nepal ICC Complex, New Baneshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal Tel: +977-1-4475276/77/78 Fax: +997-1-4475281 Email: info@ibn.gov.np Website: https://ibn.gov.np Invest Nepal 5th Floor, Trade Tower, Email info@investnepal.go Website: www.investnepaligov.np Ministry:of Industry, Commerce and Supplies (MOICS) Government of Nepal, Ministry of Industry, Singha Durbar, Kathmandu, Nepal Tel: +977,1 4211455 Email: noom moics.gov.np Website: www.moics.gov.np